



# ADS International Conference 2023

The 1<sup>st</sup> International Conference of Asian Dysphagia Society

**New Era of Dysphagia Management in Asia** 2023. 11. 9 (Thu) - 11 (Sat) Suwon Convention Center, Korea

## **Makoto Inoue**

Professor Makoto Inoue serves as Dean of the Faculty of Dentistry, Niigata University and Head of Division of Dysphagia Rehabilitation, Niigata University Graduate School of Medical and Dental Sciences, Japan. In 1994, he graduated from Niigata University, where he continued his career as an oral surgeon and physiologist, and earned PhD from Niigata University Graduate School of Dental Science in 1998. After that, he obtained a position as an assistant professor at Department of Oral Physiology, Niigata University. In 2004, he was introduced to transfer Oral Physiology to clinical department, Geriatric Dentistry in Niigata University Medical and Dental Hospital to start his new career, and became a professor at Division of Dysphagia Rehabilitation in 2008. Professor Inoue's research focuses on neurophysiology of oral function including chewing and swallowing and treatment of swallowing disorders, dysphagia. He has served as vice president of Japanese Society of Dysphagia Rehabilitation.

### Education:

- Mar 1994

Niigata University Faculty of Dentistry, Japan (Doctor of Dental Surgery)

- Apr1994 - Mar 1998

Niigata University Graduate School of Dental Science, Japan (Doctor of Philosophy)

### **Career History:**

Apr1998 - Aug2004

Assistant professor (Niigata University Faculty of Dentistry, Japan)

Dec1999 - Nov2001

Research fellow (University of Leicester, UK)

Sep2004 - Sep2006

Lecturer (Niigata University Medical and Dental Hospital, Japan)

Oct2006 - Mar2008

Associate professor (Niigata University Graduate School of Medical and Dental Sciences, Japan)

Apr2008 - Present

Professor (Niigata University Graduate School of Medical and Dental Sciences, Japan)

Apr2019 - Mar2023

Vice dean, Faculty of Dentistry, Niigata University

Apr2022 - Mar2023

Assistant director, Niigata University Medical and Dental Hospital

Apr2023 - Present

Dean, Faculty of Dentistry, Niigata University

### **Major Professional Societies:**

Japanese Society of Dysphagia Rehabilitation (vice president)

Japanese Society of Stomatognathic Function (director)

Japan Association of Oral Rehabilitation (director)

International Association for Dental Research (councilor)

Japanese Association for Oral Biology (councilor)

Society for Neuroscience

Dysphagia Research Society

European Society for Swallowing Disorders

Physiological Society of Japan

Estimate of the number of doctoral theses I have ever examined:

Approximately 70